

## Contact

H-504, Main road Utre, Tal- Panhala,  
Dist - Kolhapur- 416230  
7020728659 (Mobile)  
gosiddhiorganics@gmail.com

[www.linkedin.com/in/ravindra-  
magar-469163175](http://www.linkedin.com/in/ravindra-magar-469163175) (LinkedIn)  
[www.gosiddhi.com](http://www.gosiddhi.com) (Company)

## Top Skills

Laravel  
Flutter  
Python (Programming Language)

# Ravindra Magar

Web & App Developer  
Kolhapur, Maharashtra, India

## Summary

I have passion for web & app development. I always eager to learn new technologies.

Business Owner : Gosiddhi ([www.gosiddhi.in](http://www.gosiddhi.in)) [ Aug 2018 – Present  
(2 yrs 7 mos) ]

Web and App Developer: [gosiddhi.com](http://gosiddhi.com)[ Dec 2019 – Present (1 yr 3  
mos) ]

---

## Experience

### GOSIDDHI

Android Apps by Ravindra Magar on Google Play  
January 2019 - Present (4 years)  
Kolhapur, Maharashtra, India

Android Apps by Ravindra Magar on Google Play

### gosiddhi.com

Web and App Developer  
January 2018 - Present (5 years)  
Kolhapur, Maharashtra, India

I do web and app development.

A few examples of my work

- 1] [web.foodcat.in](http://web.foodcat.in)
- 2] [www.gosiddhi.in](http://www.gosiddhi.in)
- 3] [www.gitakart.com](http://www.gitakart.com)
- 4] [www.ravigold.in](http://www.ravigold.in)
- 5] [www.nammachoice.com](http://www.nammachoice.com)

---

## Education

Udemy

The Complete Flutter Development Bootcamp with Dart, Android Application development · (January 2021 - May 2022)

## UDEMY

100 Days of Code: The Complete Python Pro Bootcamp for 2022, Python · (November 2020 - February 2022)

## Maharashtra University of Health Sciences

BAMS, Ayurvedic Medicine/Ayurveda · (2004 - 2009)